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Legislative File No:  2013-0342 V4 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2572 

 

DATE:  November 1, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Second Reading and Adoption – An Amendment to Chapter 138, Zoning,  

of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills to revise screening for outdoor 

storage and trash storage areas, to revise the established building line setback 
requirements, to allow for 60-foot wide lots in certain locations, to clarify stormwater 
management pond landscaping requirements, to eliminate plant spacing requirements 
from fire hydrants, curbs, and public walkways, and to add dry cleaners as a 
permitted use in the B-1, B-2 and B-3 Districts subject to specific standards, and to 
repeal conflicting Ordinances and prescribe a penalty for violations. 

 

 

 

REQUEST: 

 

At the October 28, 2013 City Council meeting, Council accepted for First Reading an Ordinance to 

Amend Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills as outlined in 

the attached Ordinance.  A resolution for your consideration for Second Reading and Adoption has 

been included. 
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